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Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education JAN 27 2022 [ '
Region IX, Zamboanga Peninsula ' o
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE D

Division Memorandum
No %@ 5. 2021

To: All EPS and PSDS
Elementary and Secondary School Heads/Principals and Teachers
Other Personnel Concerned

From: MA. LI TABILON EdD, CESO V

Schools’Division Superintendent
Subj::ct: Provision of Supplemental Activity Sheets
Date: January 26, 2022

I. This is to inform you that the Quarter 3 Self-Learning Modules which will be the basis
in Making Learning Activity Sheets (LAS) is already available in the Google Drive
with the link: hutps:/ftinyurl.com/Quarter-3-SLM-SY-2021-2022.

2. It is advised that Learning Activity Sheets prepared by the teachers shall undergo
Quality Assurance in the school and district levels prior to its distribution in order to
ensure compliance to the standards. Soft copies of the quality assured LAS shall then
be forwarded to the Education Program Supervisors (EPSs) concerned and copy
furnished to the office of the LRMS for further evaluation

3. The Learning Activity Sheets should be at least Two (2) pages per week which covers
the MELC of each Subject area.

4. All expenses incurred in the Printing of Activity Sheets shall be chargeable against the
local school fund subject to the usual accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

5. For Compliance and immediate dissemination;
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